CASPER

200 PRONGHORN
CASPER, WY B2601
P: 307-266-2524

June 24, 2021

Mr. Seth Coleman, Mayor
Town of Mills

PO Box 789

704 4 Street

Mills, Wyoming 82644

RE:  Town of Mills, Misc Drainage Improvements, Award Recommendations
Mayor Coleman:

On June 16, 2021, two bids were received from 71 Const. and Treto Const. on the above
referenced project. 71 Const. submitted a bid of $193,521.71.

All the bids reviewed were correct and responsive. Attached is a copy of the bid tabulation
summary for your review. We recommend awarding to 71 Const. for this project for the
bid amount of $193,521.71. We have notified the contractor that Mills may reduce the
contract amount be eliminating area(s) from the contract. We will do so by Change Order
once an agreement has been executed. Enclosed with this letter is a Notice of Award.
Please have the mayor sign and let me know when it is ready to pick up.

Please contact me with any questions.

Sincerely,
WLC Engineering, Surveying, and Planning

Mok W

Matt Williams, P.E.
Project Manager

Encl.

CHEYENNE RAWLINS

DEDICATED TO CLIENTS. DEFINED BY EXCELLENCE.



